
 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on July 10, 2018, at 9:00 a.m., in the 
Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

 
9:10 Consent Agenda 

1. June 26, 2018 Board Proceedings 
2. Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) – Authorization to Advertise 
3. North Star Trail Alliance – Request for Reimbursement 
4. Appraiser Trainee – Advertisement for Hire 
5. Application for Exempt Permit – Whitetails Unlimited, Inc 

 
9:15 Department Reports 

1. Auditor 
a. Joint Powers Agreement(s) – Minnesota Secretary of State 
b Government Management Group Contract 
c. Election Clerk Hire 

 
2. Emergency Manager 
 a. Emergency Manager Position Proposal  
 
3. Highway Department 

a. County Road 129 Ditch Cleaning Project 
b. County Road 139 Centerline Culvert Issue 

 
9:45 Committee Reports 
 
9:50 County Board Items  
 1. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:30 Unfinished Business 

 
10:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
June 26, 2018 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the June 26, 2018 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
June 26, 2018 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the City of 
Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, June 26, 2018. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Glenda Phillipe, Roger Falk, Jack Swanson, 
Russell Walker, and Mark Foldesi. Others present were Jeff Pelowski, Brian Ketring, Joleen Kezar, 
Martie Monsrud, Sue Grafstrom, Dave Anderson, Jeremy Benson, Janine Lovold, Daryle Dahl, 
RoseAnn Strandlund, Dennis Strandlund, Donald Strandlund, and Vernon Emery. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  
Donald Strandlund and Vernon Emery were added to Delegations; a salary step increase request 
was added to the Consent Agenda; and, a discussion concerning a roadside ditch along County 
Road 129 was added to Department Reports. A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made 
by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Commissioner Swanson reminded the Board to sign up to work at the County fair booth. Board 
Chair Phillipe noted that long time Director of Far North Transit, Sandy Otto, had just recently 
passed away.   
 
APPROVE BILLS 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi, and carried 
unanimously to approve the payment of the following warrants (#’s: 137647 to 137800): 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 6/14/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 BADGER CITY  74,976.39 
 GREENBUSH CITY  168,879.58 
 NW MN MULTI COUNTY HRA  34,364.99 
 NW REGIONAL DEV COMM  13,699.45 
 ROOSEVELT CITY  8,947.49 
 ROSEAU CITY  667,155.68 
 ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DIST  369,138.83 
 SCHOOL DIST 2358  10,367.46 
 SCHOOL DIST 2683  188,766.72 
 SCHOOL DIST 447  7,615.96 
 SCHOOL DIST 676  175,391.73 
 SCHOOL DIST 682  1,376,344.03 
 SCHOOL DIST 690  1,091,619.12 
 SPRINGSTEEL ISLAND SANITARY DISTRICT 41,902.53 
 STRATHCONA CITY  2,968.16 
 TOWN OF BARNETT  15,023.97 
 TOWN OF BARTO  24,594.68 
 TOWN OF BEAVER  4,778.24 
 TOWN OF CEDARBEND  17,017.12 
 TOWN OF DEER  6,729.75 



 
 TOWN OF DEWEY  11,362.61 
 TOWN OF DIETER  11,293.51 
 TOWN OF ENSTROM  14,713.61 
 TOWN OF FALUN  22,927.68 
 TOWN OF GOLDEN VALLEY  10,743.65 
 TOWN OF GRIMSTAD  14,430.22 
 TOWN OF HEREIM  15,783.90 
 TOWN OF HUSS  11,730.09 
 TOWN OF JADIS  28,758.78 
 TOWN OF LAKE  180,390.35 
 TOWN OF LAONA  27,011.13 
 TOWN OF LIND  8,178.48 
 TOWN OF MALUNG  22,657.38 
 TOWN OF MICKINOCK  16,654.69 
 TOWN OF MOOSE  9,888.41 
 TOWN OF MORANVILLE  43,252.07 
 TOWN OF NERESON  8,760.56 
 TOWN OF PALMVILLE  5,303.50 
 TOWN OF POHLITZ  2,771.51 
 TOWN OF POLONIA  19,679.21 
 TOWN OF POPLAR GROVE  5,078.83 
 TOWN OF REINE  12,187.59 
 TOWN OF ROSS  14,839.96 
 TOWN OF SKAGEN  20,345.62 
 TOWN OF SOLER  14,087.34 
 TOWN OF SPRUCE  23,177.29 
 TOWN OF STAFFORD  25,115.63 
 TOWN OF STOKES  15,526.60 
 TWO RIVERS WATERSHED DISTRICT  113,676.68 
 WARROAD CITY  469,697.75 
 WARROAD PORT AUTHORITY  21,388.08 
 WARROAD WATERSHED DISTRICT  15,853.98 
 5 Payments less than 2,000.00  1,671.43 

Final Total:  5,539,220.00 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 6/14/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CO-OP SERVICE INC  2,292.34 
 COULOMBE CONSULTING  2,600.00 
 HORNER PLUMBING & EXCAVATION  2,880.00 
 ROSEAU CITY  11,510.85 
 VOYAGEURS COMTRONICS CORPORATION 4,918.50 
 14 Payments less than 2,000.00  7,184.25 

Final Total:  31,385.94 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 6/20/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 TRANSPORT LEASING COMPANY LLP  95,500.00 

Final Total:  95,500.00 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 6/21/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 BITZER TRUCKING INC  18,000.00 
 9 Payments less than 2,000.00  4,480.48 

Final Total:  22,480.48 



 
 

Warrants Approved On 6/26/2018 For Payment 6/29/2018 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  4,487.08 
 CONDUENT ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS, LLC 5,695.92 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  2,650.38 
 GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT GROUP INC 3,750.00 
 HORNER PLUMBING & EXCAVATION  2,524.23 
 HOUSTON ENGINEERING  3,937.25 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,612.80 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  10,021.87 
 ROSEAU DIESEL SERVICE INC  3,074.03 
 SEACHANGE  2,911.26 
 SUMMIT FOOD SERVICE-DBA  20,160.48 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,092.65 
 50 Payments less than 2,000.00  19,028.36 

Final Total:  85,946.31 
 
In addition, the Board approved two forthwith payments for beaver trapping: Alex Stoskopf for 
$125.00 and Lyle Roseen for $250.00; and a forthwith payment for gravel to Blooming Valley 
Services for $4,212.00.  
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Jeremy Benson, Kittson County Soil & Water Conservation District – Two Rivers One 
Watershed One Plan (1W1P) Memorandum of Agreement (MOA). 
 
Jeremy Benson, along with Roseau County SWCD District Technician Janine Lovold, met with 
the Board to discuss a 1W1P Grant Application and MOA. The intent is to seek State funding to 
establish a 1W1P for the Two Rivers/Joe River Watershed District(s). An executed MOA is a 
required component of the funding application. A motion to approve the Memorandum of 
Agreement was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Walker and 
carried unanimously.  
 
Vernon Emery – Culvert Issue 
 
Mr. Emery met with the Board to discuss a culvert issue in the City of Greenbush. He believes 
the culvert put in at the new Greenbush County maintenance facility entrance is too small. After 
a recent rain, the culvert backed up and he had water in his yard. Engineer Ketring stated that, 
when they were planning for the new facility, they had an analysis done to determine the 
appropriate culvert size and had secured a permit from the Two Rivers Watershed District prior 
to installation. Mr. Emery acknowledged that the County went through the correct procedure but 
when the culvert backs up his property is flooded with water. It was noted that the Two Rivers 
Watershed would have to approve any change in the culvert size. Engineer Ketring agreed to 
meet with the Two Rivers Watershed Board to further discuss this matter. 
 
Donald Strandlund – CD7 Bridge Repair 
 
Donald Strandlund met with the Board to discuss a bridge over CD7 (Hay Creek) which is 
located on his property. The bridge is in poor condition and needs repair. In addition, there is a 
large washout in the approach leading to the bridge caused by erosion. Mr. Strandlund 
requested the County repair the bridge and the washout as it is his understanding that the 
bridge is a part of the CD7 system which the County is responsible to maintain. Engineer 
Ketring contacted the County ditch attorney (Rinke-Noonan) on this matter and provided the 
Board a copy of their legal opinion. In short, the unresolved issue is whether the bridge is 



 
publicly owned (ie. part of the CD7 system), or whether the bridge is owned by Donald 
Strandlund. Board consensus was to do additional research prior to making a decision at a 
future Board meeting.    
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the June 12, 2018 Board Proceedings; approved the Grant Agreement Amendment (2017 
SSTS Upgrade #2); approved the hire of a regular full-time Eligibility Worker (Grade 6, Step A); 
approved the Lutheran Social Services Group Respite Program Grant Application Letter of Support; 
and, approved the payroll change (step increase) for County Veterans Services Officer Martin 
Howes, effective May 20, 2018. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Emergency Management Director 
 
The State-required Oath of Loyalty was acknowledged by the Board. The Oath was signed by 
County Emergency Manager Sue Grafstrom and Board Chair Glenda Phillipe. 
 
Highway 
 
Engineer Ketring met with the Board to request approval of a Resolution for Bridge Bonding for 
Bridge 68542, S.P. 068-598-035. A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by 
Commissioner Walker, and carried unanimously to approve the Bridge Bonding Resolution. 
 
Engineer Ketring requested the Board approve the final payment to D.W. Mechanical for the 
Greenbush Maintenance Facility. A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson, and carried unanimously to approve the final payment to D.W. Mechanical 
in the amount of $2,999.50. 
 
Commissioner Falk discussed the proposed ditching project to be done along County Road 129. 
The proposed project is in a road ditch which is not part of a specific ditch system. There have 
already been quotes received from contractors for this project; however, Commissioner Falk 
suggested that the current quotes be rejected and the project “re-bid”. Upon further discussion, a 
motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker, and carried 
unanimously to reject the current quotes received and to “re-bid” the project.   
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Building Committee  
 
Dave Anderson met with the Board to request revisiting the Space Utilization Study proposal which 
was tabled at the March 13, 2018 Board meeting. There has been continued discussion at the 
Committee level concerning the lack of work space for certain departments. The original proposal to 
conduct the Study was approximately $20,000. The scope of the Study will include the Courthouse, 
Law Enforcement, and Social Services buildings. A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, 
seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously to hire MJ Architectural Studios, Inc. to 
continue with the Space Utilization Study with a revised timeline.    
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
2018 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes  
 



 
A motion was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Swanson, and carried 
unanimously to approve the minutes from the June 12, 2018 Board of Appeal and Equalization 
meeting. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports (June 13, 2018 – June 26, 2018)  
 
Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Building Committee; Whitney Lake Project meeting; Northwest Community 
Action meeting; Joint Powers Natural Resources Board meeting; County Board of Appeal and 
Equalization meeting. 
 
Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting. 
 
Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; County 
Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting; Warroad School Memorial Committee meeting; Lake 
Township meeting; Warroad Public Safety Commission meeting; RSVP Advisory Board 
meeting; Land of the Dancing Sky Area Agency on Aging meeting; Warroad City Council 
meeting. 
 
Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Roseau 
River Water Trail Committee meeting; Roseau River Water Trail teleconferences (2); Social 
Services Board; Jadis Town Board meeting; County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting; 
Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) District III meeting; Building Committee; Team ‘EPIC’; 
AMC Board of Directors meetings. 
 
Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting; Joint Powers Natural 
Resources Board meeting. 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the meeting at 11:10 a.m.  The next Regular meeting 
of the Board is scheduled for July 10, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad River Watershed District Board Appointment(s) -  
Authorization to Advertise 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The terms of Jeff O’Donnell and Gerald Phillipe will expire on September 18, 2018.  The Board will 
consider advertising for applicants to fill these positions.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointment(s): 
 

Two (2) managers to the Warroad River Watershed Board for a three year term 
beginning September 19, 2018 ending September 18, 2021.  The terms of Jeff 
O’Donnell and Gerald Phillipe will expire on September 18, 2018.  
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  To 
be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm, August 3, 2018. 
 
 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  North Star Trail Alliance 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
North Star Trail Alliance – Request for Reimbursement 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting reimbursement of $5,631.41, per attached documentation, for clearing and signing Bemis Hill 
Trails. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by 
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Assessor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Appraiser Trainee – Advertisement for Hire 

Presenter:  Liz Lund 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorization to advertise (attached) for an Appraiser Trainee. 
 

Background: 
In preparation for going “True County” and taking over the assessment countywide for the 2021 Assessment, we 
are seeking to get fully staffed now so that the new Trainee has familiarity with the assessment cycle and their role 
as an Appraiser. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

 
 
 

Employment Opportunity 
 

Position:   Appraiser Trainee 
 
Under the direction of the County Assessor, this position travels throughout Roseau County and 
locates, identifies, views, measures, classifies and appraises property to establish an estimate of 
market value.  This includes the appraisal of residential, seasonal recreational, agricultural and 
vacant land all in accordance with mandated guidelines; updates property records to document 
changes from previous assessments including changes in condition and partially completed 
construction or improvements and completes other data entry as needed; provides information 
and assistance to the public by phone or in person regarding real estate assessments, valuation 
principles and taxes; this includes the ability to read and interpret survey and aerial maps.  
Performs other duties as assigned. 
 
This is an entry level assessor position designed to prepare the individual with the knowledge 
and skills to become a Certified Minnesota Assessor (CMA).  The Appraiser Trainees must 
qualify as a Certified Minnesota Assessor in three years or less. 
 
Minimum requirements for the position include a High School Diploma or equivalent; a valid 
Minnesota Driver’s License with a satisfactory driving record; competency in business math; 
proficiency in computer applications including Outlook, Word and Excel.  Agricultural knowledge 
and familiarity with construction basics is desired but not mandatory.  Candidate must also be 
able to maintain confidentiality regarding private and sensitive data. 
 
This is a full-time Grade 5 non-exempt benefited position with a starting salary of $19.64 per 
hour, commensurate with experience. Upon successful attainment of the CMA License, the pay 
grade will increase to a Grade 6, which has a current salary of $21.22 per hour. Applications may 
be obtained from the County Coordinator’s Office by email at joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us, 
from the Roseau County web site at http://www.co.roseau.mn.us, or by calling 218-463-4248.  
Completed applications, along with cover letter and resume, may be submitted to: Joleen Kezar, 
Administrative Assistant, 606 5th Ave SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN.  Closing date is August 8, 
2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROSEAU COUNTY IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 

mailto:joleen.kezar@co.roseau.mn.us
http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Whitetails Unlimited, Inc 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Application for Exempt Permit – Whitetails Unlimited, Inc 

Presenter:  Leonard Miller 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider authorization of the attached Application. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 













Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Joint Powers Agreement(s) – Minnesota Secretary of State 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached Joint Powers Agreement(s) with the Secretary of State for 
possible recounts for the 2018 Primary and General Elections. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Government Management Group Contract 

Presenter:  Martha Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the attached five (5) year renewal agreement. 
 

Background: 
The report must be filed annually with Minnesota Department of Human Services in order for the County to 
recapture a portion of the indirect costs of supporting our social services programs. The report allocates general 
fund central service department costs down to the Federal grant programs. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1c 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Election Clerk Hire 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to exceed the 2018 Election budgeted expenditures as I would like to hire a Seasonal 
Election Clerk (Grade 4, Step A -- $18.22) as soon as possible. 
 

Background: 
Due to the pending retirement of our current Seasonal Election Clerk, the hiring of the replacement Clerk is being 
requested now for training purposes. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Emergency Management 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Emergency Manager Position Proposal 

Presenter:  Sue Grafstrom 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 

1) Consider authorizing the attached payroll change reducing the HSEM Director position from 32 to 20 hours, 
effective July 16, 2018. 

2) Consider allowing the HSEM Director to accept outside part-time employment with the MN Department of 
Health, (per County Policy – attached). 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Payroll Change Form 

    

Name:  Effective Date:  

Title:  Board Approval Date:  

Department:  

Employee Type:       Full-Time       Part-Time       Temporary 

    

Reason for Change  

 New Employee  (hire date) 

 Rehire 

 Step Anniversary  (new grade/step)  (new hourly rate) 

 Vacation Anniversary  

  Changing to: 

 Address Change   

 Title Change  (new title) 

 Resignation / Termination  

 Retirement  

 Layoff  

 Other  

 

Payout of Accrual Balances 

 Balance  Hourly Rate  Total  

Vacation: V1  X  =   

Sick Leave: S2  X  =  Eligible for half of sick leave balance 

Comp Time:CP  X  =   

Holiday: HP  X  =   

Total Payout   

 

Comments 

 

   

Approved by   

   

Department Supervisor Signature  Date 
 

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
1 - 3 yrs,         3 - 15 yrs,       20 + yrs

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
Copy to Auditor's Office                                        Copy to Coordinator's Office

cmpeters
Line

cmpeters
Line

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
grade/step

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
hourly rate

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
hourly rate

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
grade/step

cmpeters
Typewritten Text
Seasonal





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 3a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Road 129 Ditch Cleaning Project 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Continued discussion concerning this Project. The Board may reconsider action taken at their June 26, 
2018 meeting, (attached is the highlighted language from the Board Proceedings relative to this 
discussion). 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 3b 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Road 139 Centerline Culvert Issue 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Continued discussion concerning the centerline culvert located adjacent to County Road 139. 
 

Background: 
The Roseau River Watershed District has issued a “Preliminary Administrative Compliance Order and Notice of 
Hearing” (see attached) to the County. The County is awaiting Rinke-Noonan’s (ditch attorney) response to that 
Order. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: July 10, 2018 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations/Board Appointments  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other ______________________ 
 
  

*RBA’s and supporting information should be submitted to the Coordinator’s Office by 
noon, the Wednesday prior to the scheduled Board meeting.  Thank you! 



Roseau County Board 
June 2018 Meetings 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
June 26:  Roseau County Board – Roseau 
July 3:  Operations – Roseau 
July 3:  COW – Roseau 
July 9:  Warroad City Council – Roseau 
 



                           JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JUNE 26, 2018 -   ROSEAU RIVER WATER TRAIL LAUNCH EVENT; at the 
Roseau City Park; attended by several hundred 
 
JUNE 27, 2018 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; discussion 
on NW Minn (and Roseau County) workforce shortage 
 
JUNE 28, 2018 -   ROSEAU SCHOOL BOARD; approved hiring two principals, and 
two new teachers 
 
JULY 3, 2018 -    OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
JULY 3, 2018 -    COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
JULY 6, 2018 -    NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING BOARD 
(PALISADE, MN); met at Long Lake Conservation Center with a group including 
DNR Commissioner Tom Landwehr 
 
JULY 9, 2018 -    ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 


	July 10, 2018 County Board Meeting Agenda
	Consent 1 - June 26, 2018 Board Proceedings - RBA
	6-26-18 Board Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Warroad Watershed Board Appt - RBA
	Watershed Board Appointment Notice - Advertisement

	Consent 3 - North Star Trail Alliance - RBA
	North Star Trail Alliance - Request for Reimbursement

	Consent 4 - Appraiser Trainee - RBA
	Appraiser Trainee - Position Advertisement

	Consent 5 - Application for Exempt Permit - Whitetails Unlimited, Inc. - RBA
	Application for Exempt Permit - Whitetails Unlimited

	Dept Reports 1a - Joint Powers Agreements - MN Secretary of State - RBA
	Primary Election - Joint Powers Agreement
	General Election - Joint Powers Agreement

	Dept Reports 1b - Government Mgmt Group Contract - RBA
	Government Mgmt Group - 5-year Renewal Agreement - Cost Allocation Plan

	Dept Reports 1c - Election Clerk Hire - RBA
	Dept Reports 2a - Emergency Manager Position Proposal - RBA
	Emergency Manager Position - Payroll Change Form
	County Policy Re:  Outside Employment

	Dept Reports 3a - County Rd 129 Ditch Cleaning Project - RBA
	6-26-18 County Board Action Re: County Rd 129 Ditch Cleaning Project

	Dept Reports 3b - County Rd 139 Centerline Culvert Issue - RBA
	Roseau River Watershed District - "Preliminary Administrative Compliance Order and Notice of Hearing"

	County Board Item 1 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA 
	Commissioner Phillipe Committee Reports
	Commissioner Swanson Committee Reports


	Name: Susan Grafstrom
	Effective Date: July 16, 2018
	Title: HSEM Director
	Board Approval Date: July 10,2018
	Department: Emergency Management
	New Employee: 
	Step Anniversary: 
	new gradestep: 
	Address Change: 
	Title Change: 
	Other: Reduction of hours for the HSEM Director from 32 hours to 20 hours per week.
	Vacation: 
	X: 
	undefined: 0
	Sick Leave: 
	X_2: 
	undefined_2: 0
	Comp Time: 
	X_3: 
	undefined_3: 0
	Holiday: 
	X_4: 
	undefined_4: 0
	Total Payout: 0
	Date: 
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Off
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Yes
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box1: Off
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Off
	Check Box5: Off
	Text1: 
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box12: Yes
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Off
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	Text2: 
	Text3: 
	Text4: 
	Text6: 
	Seasonal: Off


